
 

 

Sustainable Urban Economic Development Programme (SUED) 
Supplier Conference Meeting Notes - Investment Attraction Firm (IAF) 

Date: 5th September 2019 Venue: Offices 
 
Participants 

1. SUED Programme Team: Team Leader (TL), Deputy Team Leader (DTL), Contracts and Compliance 
Manager (CCM), Senior Urban Economic Planning Adviser (SUEPA), Institutional Strengthening Lead (ISL), 
Monitoring & Evaluation Manager (M&EM), Investment and Value Chain Lead (IVCL) and Communications, 
Knowledge Management and Learning Manager (CKMLM)  

2. DFID Team: Senior Responsible Officer (SRO)  
3. Potential applicants from various organisations and firms 

Agenda 

• Welcome and Introductions  
• Programme Brief on SUED’s Implementation Approach and Investment Attraction Component   
• Programme Brief on Proposed Value Chains and Infrastructure Projects/Opportunities  
• Plenary session - Question and Answer  
• Recap on SUED’s Programmatic Needs for the IAF and Closing Remarks  

 
1.0 Welcome and Introductions  

The Team Leader (TL) commenced the session by welcoming participants to the session followed by introductions. 
The TL then walked the participants through the agenda and invited the Team Leader (TL) to share their presentation.   

2.0 Programme Brief on SUED’s Implementation Approach and Investment Attraction Component and 3.0 
Programme Brief on Proposed Value Chain and Infrastructure Projects/Opportunities  
 

The TL and SUEPA shared the presentation below with the attendees  
 

IAF Supplier 
Webinar- Presentation 
 
 
3.0 Plenary Session  
 
The Programme team responded to the queries below.  
 

Query  Response  
 

Have UEPs identified the bankable projects and value 
chain projects or will the Investment Firm be required to 
do so? 

The Urban Economic Planning Firms will identify 
investment and value chain projects, the Investment 
Attraction Firm will then work with the list provided to 
identify three to four viable projects to commence pre-
feasibility on. 

Does SUED have a criterion used to identify the 
projects? 

Yes, SUED has a criterion based on sustainability, climate 
resilience, resource efficiency and socially inclusive 
parameters.  

Can the successful bidder expect to work with partners 
within SUED on opportunities that entail Public-Private 
Partnerships? 

SUED expects the successful bidder to work within their 
own networks to achieve the programme’s objectives, 
however where possible the managing agent and partners 
within the programme will provide linkages and support 
where needed.  



When will the investment attraction firm work end? SUED expects the successful bidders work to end when 
the investors put money in the bank however there is 
expectation of post investor support.  

Will the successful bidder have access to the long list of 
critical infrastructure and value chain projects prior to 
the selection of the short list? 

The successful bidder will have access to all documents 
including a diagnostic report that is an annex to the urban 
economic plan. The diagnostic plan includes the long list 
of infrastructure and value chain projects.  

Will the mix of projects integrate both infrastructure and 
value chain projects? 
 

Yes, it will. SUED expects the projects that make it to the 
investment process include both. 

Is there a criterion applied to group the three 
municipalities? 

There are some similarities within the municipalities 
primarily the readiness of the municipalities to engage with 
the SUED programme.  

Are there systematic economic analysis undertaken that 
the successful bidder will be able to take advantage of  

The Urban Economic Plans have costings of the critical 
infrastructure and value chain projects that include some 
level of economic analysis.   

Does SUED have a target on how much money should 
be mobilized? 

Once the successful bidder is on board, there will be a 
process on identifying the most bankable projects which 
then inform the amount of money that will be mobilized  

What is the structure for the seed fund? SUED is currently going through the process of structuring 
the seed fund and once that is complete, SUED will be able 
to provide additional information on it.  

Who will contract the successful bidder? Tetra Tech 
What is the role of tetra tech? Tetra Tech is the managing agent of SUED. The role 

includes providing technical oversight for the programme 
and managing all sub-contractors.   

What are timelines of the programme  The applicants should propose the timelines according to 
their knowledge of the processes ensuring that it 
incorporates all the stages outlined in the ITT 

How will SUED evaluate the successful applicant with 
regards to financial close? 

There is a technical aspect of financial close that SUED 
will be utilising to evaluate the successful applicant.  

Must the lead firm be registered in Kenya No. The lead firm can be registered anywhere in the world 
but must meet the criteria set in the ITT 

How will the payment milestones be designed?  During contracting, SUED will work with the preferred 
bidder to develop a payment milestone schedule with 
outlined deliverables that includes activities.  

Is there a preference for international firms to be the 
lead? 

No, SUED doesn’t have a preference for how the 
consortium is structured.  SUED strongly encourages firms 
to be specific on who the lead firm is and the roles within 
the consortium.  

Have the Counties and Municipalities supported SUED 
interventions? 

Yes, SUED works closely within the County and Municipal 
structures in its programme delivery   

What Challenges has SUED encountered in dealing 
with ongoing projects? 

SUED will share this with the preferred bidder  

Have the UEPs integrated County Integrated 
Development Plans and Spatial Plans 

Yes, they have.  

Do the UEPs align with the County’s investment 
opportunities especially within the long and short list? 

Yes, they do.  

Have the municipalities identified their shortlisted 
projects for their detailed feasibility studies? 

No, they haven’t.  

What is the minimum or maximum number of experts a 
firm should propose? 

This is at the discretion of applicants.  

 
4.0 Recap and Closing Remarks  
 
The TL informed the potential bidders that they could submit additional queries that they may have on the process 
on the email shared in the advert. They should additionally check the Programme website for updates. 

  



 

 

5.0 Summary and Way Forward 

SUED will share the meeting notes on the website to ensure that everyone has access to the questions, clarifications 
and responses raised during the supplier conference.  

 


